
From: Ruff, Emi <emiruff@amazon.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 3:17 PM EST 
To: Bryna Helfer <bhelfer@arlingtonva.us> 
CC: Kerr, Jill <jillkerr@amazon.com> 
Subject: Amazon Powerpoint for Tomorrow 

Hi Bryna,

 

I’m Andrea’s Executive Assistant and I’ve been running point on putting our deck together for the meeting tomorrow. We’re finalizing

it today (this snow day has slowed us down a bit), and I wanted to check in about the logistics for the PowerPoint tomorrow in terms

of fonts and a video that we have included in ours. Is there someone from the A/V side that I could check in with quickly, or are you

the best point of contact?

 

Thanks again for all of your help putting this together!

Emi  

 
Emi Ruff   Executive Assistant, Public Policy   Amazon
601 New Jersey Ave. NW, Suite 900 | Washington, DC 20001
O 202.442.2275 | C 248.990.0051 | emiruff@amazon.com
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